From the Desk of:

Debby Kampert

Specialist - Regulatory Affairs
Verizon Communications
FLTCO0616

813-483-2531

813-227-9661 (facsimile)
Deborah.Kampert@verizon.com

July 7, 2003
To: Linda Dodson

Re: Docket No. 010787-TL

Enclosed is the joint letter signed by Mrs. Dugan and Verizon requesting that the

proceedings be abated until November 1, 2003.

Please let me know if you have any questions.
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FROM FL REG & IND AFF (TUE) 6.24°03 16:01/8T. 16:00/N0. 4260855467 P 2

. Michelle A. Robinson \/
Assistant Vice President -
Regulatory Affairs Florida w

One Tampa City Center
Pest Office Box 110, FLTCO616
Tampa, Florida 33601-0110

Phone 813 483-2526
Fax 813 223-4888
michelle robinson@verizon.com

June 25, 2003

Ms. Blanca S. Bayo, Director
Division of the Commission Clerk
And Administrative Services
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850

Re: Docket No. 010787-TL
Investigation into telephone exchange boundary issues in Sarasota County

Dear Mr. Bayo;

This lefter is being filed to advise that Verizon Florida Inc. and Janet Rowe Dugan jointly
request that all proceedings be abated until November 1, 2003, so that further
discussions can be held to determine if a hearing is necessary in this matter.

Respectfully submitted,
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Michelle A. Robinson —dJaret Rowe Dufan /
Assistant Vice President-Regulatory Affairs 1 Castle Point Drive, #1211
Verizon Florida Inc. Sarasota, FL 34238

P. O. Box 110, FLTC0616

Tampa, FL 33601-0110




